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ADDENDUM No. 3
REQUEST FOR TENDER ARIBA Doc3851217981
CLOSING DATE (REVISED): 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), June 20, 2023
For: New Dental Clinic, Located at 240 Alton Towers Circle, Toronto

Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the
following information:

1. REVISIONS

Please be advised bid submission deadline has been extended to June 20, 2023. Please refer to
the City Online Procurement System countdown clock.

2. QUESTIONS

Q1: Were there any specifications released for this project? | can’t seem to find
them with the documents.

A1:  There are no separate specification manuals. General notes and specifications
can be found within each set of drawings. Refer to ID0.02 Architectural General
Notes. Refer to M-001 Mechanical General Notes & Specifications & E-002-R08
Electrical, Voice/Data Specifications.

Q2: The Lead lined partitions, are they full height from floor to deck? Or are they
from 2’ above slab to 6’?

A2:  All required shielding on walls shall be installed to a minimum height of 2.0 metres
from the floor, unless otherwise specified on the plan. In dental offices, shielding
may be installed from 0.5 metres to a minimum of 2.0 metres of height from the
floor. Acoustical lead is not suitable for radiation shielding purposes. X-ray
approval package will be provided to the successfully proponent.

Q3: What is the slab to deck height? | only find notes and photos referring to
partitions going 12” above ceiling.

A3: Slab to deck height is not available at this time. Contractor is to conduct site
verification review and measurements prior to construction commencement. Below
are photos of the existing space as reviewed together during the mandatory site
visit to use as reference

Addendum No. 3 Page 1 of 5



Addendum No. 3 Page 2 of 5



Addendum No. 3 Page 3 of 5



Q4:

A4

Addendum No. 3

Just want to confirm that the lead thickness they are asking for is 0.8mm and
not 1.6mm as per the X-Ray Approval Plan?

Refer to Drawings & Specifications included in this tender, K-Dental Drawing DS-
1, X-Ray Approval Plan, and review the Legend.
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Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible cancellation may
occur. Please see www.toronto.ca/covid19 for more information on the City's response.
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or
contact Max Parker by email at Max.Parker@toronto.ca.

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the submission form
as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Part 1.7 - Addenda, of the RFT document. All other
aspects of the RFT remain the same.

Sincerely,

C(%i/d//\’mwﬂ/ %}g

Clarman Yang

Acting Manager

Corporate Services and Finance & Treasury Services
Purchasing Client Services
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